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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: All Parties and Persons Interested pate: March 19, 2020
in the Mission College Backup
Generating Facility, SPPE
(19-SPPE-05)

From: Ralph Lee, Hearing Officer
(916) 654-3843
ralph.lee@energy.ca.gov

subject: REQUEST FOR STATUS REPORT FROM STAFF BY NO LATER THAN MARCH 25, 2020

During the Committee Status Conference on March 4, 2020, the parties indicated that there are no
outstanding discovery requests. Staff indicated it has the information it needs to prepare its
environmental assessment of the proposed project. Applicant requested that Staff file its
environmental assessment by March 16, 2020, but Staff responded that it needs at least until April
9, 2020 due to conflicting commitments.

In light of the potential impact of the novel coronavirus (COVID-19) on Staff's schedule, | request
that Staff file a status report no later than March 25, 2020 that states whether Staff plans to file its
environmental assessment of the proposed project by April 9, 2020, and if not, when Staff intends to
file its environmental assessment.

if Applicant chooses to respond to Staff's status report, Applicant should do so no later than March
27, 2020.
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